


Table of Contents
September 4, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL.....c.cooviiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriiir st e cerre s e s s e s anes Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.......................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 21, 2024
Agenda Item #V.....................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 21, 2024

Agenda Item #VIIL.....coocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisn s General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 8-21-2024
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 4:30 PM. The following Board Members were
present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr.,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer;
Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric
Production; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Ingrid Setzler, Director
Environmental Services; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

Roll call was taken. All members were present, except for Mr. Haley, who joined via
Zoom at 4:30 PM and arrived in person at 4:37 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Groneman reminded the Board that he would attend the September 4" meeting
remotely.

Item #5 — IRP Discussion — Black & Veatch

Mr. Chuck Poston, Black & Veatch, continued discussion with the Board on the
Integrated Resource Plan (IRP). He reviewed the inputs and assumptions for modeling
scenarios two through five, nine and ten. Each scenario was derived from the Base Case
detailed in the July 3" Work Session. The Board decided to review the next IRP presentation
during the September 18" Work Session. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 17,2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

There was discussion about providing an NDA (non-disclosure agreement). The
Board directed staff and counsel to explore this avenue.

Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning, gave an overview of the IRP
customer and external comments that had been received along with the BPU staff responses.

(See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Poston, Ms. Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services, Mr. Ferris, and Mr.
Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:58 PM, by Ms. Gonzales,
seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2
























‘uoneIodIo] YoIeaA B AORIg JO SyIrwape) palaisibal aie 0Doj pue AWRL YDIRAA 3 HORIg Ay L ‘pPanasay sYBR iy vZoz uoneiodiod yoleaA B yorig @ HOLVIA® MOVE

‘al1}8. 0} palinbal aq pjnom )1 awl}

YoIUm 1B ‘@€z JO pus ay} [un ajelsado 0} anuljuod

0} | Y9810 ueuwlIBaN MO||B 0} JUaIoIYns aq p|nom
uoleoiipow siy} ‘sjuswalinbal Y43 mau ay) iad

‘(eog|d

ui Ajpuaaino ale jey} suolelado |B0d 9,00 9U} O}

pasoddo se) 0g0gz ul Buiuels seb [einieu 9,0 pue

|[BOD 9,09 JO 2JNIXIW B uing 0} | 9310 UBWIESN
9910} 0} pabueyo sem |opow ase ) aseg 9y |

"SUOISSIWS ¢ @oNnpal 0} JSpJo Ul [e0D 0} UOHIpPE Ul l

seb |einjeu uing o} jueld ay} BulAjipow Ag pansiyoe v_mm._o CNE..N@Z e mm@
SI s9|nJ Yd3 17202 |11dY 3y} yim aoueljdwod

Y2IYym Ul aininy e so)e|dwisjuod Z OBUSDS . |ednjeN Jo @C_.:HTOO
'Z OlIeUd0S







0}

‘ABojouyd9} SOD Yum | ¥2alD UewJeaN 140412l 0] 10D

3y} puoAaq pue sA0Qge }S02 |euoljippE Ue Juasaldal pjnom
SIYl ddS yum uiblew aniasal buluueld s,Ndg uieuiew

0} palinboe aq 0} 9AeY |IM S821nosal Bujelausb jeuonippe
‘ynsal e sy ‘Juswdinbs ainjdes uogied syl yim pajeloosse
sjuswalinbal Jamod ay} 03 anp si INdiNo HuN Ul 8sea1o9p
SIUL "MIN G91 0} MIN GEZ wolj abueyd o} psjspow si | 39310
uewJesN Jo Indino jau ay} ‘e1e|dwod si Jjoal SO 3y} 3dUQD
's)sixa suljadid yons ou ‘Ajualiing “palsjsanbas Ajjusuewlad
ag ued 00 ay) a1eym Aioysodal jesibojoab e 0] |

39810 uewlesp ull |im Jey} Aled ;¢ e Aq pajelsado pue jjing
aq | auljadid e ey sI ¢ oueussg ul uondwnsse jonduwi Uy

‘JUBLIEM SUOIIPUOD JI [BpoW

3y} Aq pauilal aq 0] pamojie |jis si Ing ‘pouad Buiuueld sy)

4O pus 8y} ybnouy} Butuuns anuiuod ues | yaI1) uewlespN
‘J1joJ}o) pawNsse sy} Jo }jnsal B Sy "ZE0Z 10 Buiuuibag ay)

}e 1n220 0} paalto} Ajlenuew si wodial (SDD) uoljesisenbes

pue ainjded uogJed s,| ¥9310 UBWIESN ‘€ OLlBUSIS U]

‘uonessanbas oibojoab

10} 8)IS-140 )l podsuely usy) pue ¢Q9 papiwse ainyded o)
jue|d sy} BuiAyipow Aq paasiyoe si sejni 43 $20z Iudy sy}
YHM soueldwod yoiym ui aininy e sajejdwajuod € oueusssg

‘uoneodion Yaiesa 2 qIeig jo siiewapen paisisifial aie 06oj pue swWeu YIIRaA B ¥oLIg 9yl Pamasay sWBiY fiy ‘vz 0z ‘uoneiodiod (e B Hoeljg & HOLVY3AZADVIH "

uolieisanbag

pue ainydeH uoqgien
| 981D uewlesN

.C 01JeuadS







43

‘$3)el SUoIssIWS XON Jamoj| Buiaaiyoe 0}

paje|al ale jey} GZogz ul buipels | 381D ueulesp
1B palinoul aJe S}S02 |BUOllIppE SSWNSSE {7 OLIBUS0S
‘suolelado

|l ¥9310) uBewJESN U0 Joeduwli 8y} ajenjeas 0} pasn
SBM { OLIBUSOS ‘S8|NJ UOISSIWS XON Y43 wabuuils
aJow woJy syoedwi [enuajod ayj Jo uonedionue uj

"90UuBI|dWOo9 Ul sulewsal | 39319 UBUIIBSN 3INSuUa 0}
uaye)} aq 0} aaey |[Im sdals ‘ebueyd S}iwi| SUOISSIWS
XON 84niny Ji ‘1I9namoH (XON) sapixo usbodjiu Jo
uoissiwa sy} Joy Buipnjoul ‘sjuswalinbal suoissiwe
s|geolidde |je Bunsaw Ajuaiind si | Y919 uewliesN

Hgai

‘uone1odion Ysleap g HOBI o SyIBWape)] pasaisibas ate oboj pUB WeL YieaA 3 NI8|9 d4 L ‘paalasay siyby jiv vZ0z ‘uoniriodio) yoieap B yIeig & HOL1VIA B MOVIE

S|0J1U0D) XON
| Y9310 uew.iesN
¥ OlIBUBDS







vi

“uonesodiod ydieaA  Y0B|g JO SHIBWAPE) paisisibai aie 0bo| pue aWEU YOIEaA 3 YOBIG B L 'PanIBsaY SBWY HY PZOZ “Uonesodio] yoleaA g XoRlg @ HOLVIA®RYOVIE (-

"MOJ|Be SUOI}IpuoD
JI ]opow ayy Aq paunal aq ued syueld Jjemod pauiy
-|2ny |Isso} Bulsixa ‘soleuads 4| JOYjo ay} ||e ul sy

‘pajessuab Buleq ABisus uoqieo 018z Jo Junowe
|BJO} 8Y} 8Sealoul 0} pappe aq 0} aAey ||im Ajoeded
382INn0sal a|gemaual Juesdiubis ‘(epow sy} UIYNAA

‘Insal e se paonpal Ajuesyiubis

aJe suolssiws uogled ybnoyy ‘uondo uogled

0Jaz, e jou sI siy| ‘ABiaua sjgemausl yim jawl sl
peo| ||e 1ey} Auessadau jou si I ‘A1noy auo Aue Bulnp
‘JanamoH ‘0170z Aq peoj |lenuue s,Ndg 0} |enba aq
}ShW S82IN0saJ a|gemaual wol} uoneiauab AbBisus
|enuue ayj jey} pawnsse si }i ‘g OLIBUSDS 10

—_

00z Ag o187 18N
‘6 OlleuadS







9l ‘uoeIodior YoleaA B HOB|E JO SyiBWapeI] pR31si6s aie oBo) pue AWEU YDIERA 3 YORIG I PAAIBsay SWBY v vE0Z 'uoheiodio) yoieap g HoRig & HOLV3AZMOVIE M_ \y
A A

‘Juswialinbal uibiew anlasal buluueld 44S
a2yl yum aoueljdwod ul Ndg dooay 0} s821nosal mau
Aq paoe|dal aq i1snw Alloededs wuly jey) ‘Jnsal e sy

'820¢ Ul aljal 0} paduoy Ajlenuew aie
€10 '8 21D olepuinp ‘|spow Q| OLEBUSOS 8U} UIYUAA

soulgn |

uonsnquoy) 8¢0¢
‘0] OlleuddS





































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 8-21-2024
Agenda Item #VI



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, August 21, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Darrin McNew,
Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production;
Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive Director
Water Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Ingrid Setzler, Director
Environmental Services; Steve Nirschl, Director Water Processing; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Nicholas Moreno,
Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Ultilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:03 PM. He welcomed all that
were listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff
Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to
speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the
application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment
section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they
wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential
information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide
individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email
or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each
other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed
to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was
necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Amended Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Amended Agenda, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of August 7, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Special Session of August 7, 2024,
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 7, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of August 7, 2024,
by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

Ms. Camile Barber, made inquiries regarding lobby operations and the kiosks inability
to provide change.

Ms. Louise Lynch, KCK, stated her thoughts on a Unified Government (UG) budget
meeting, the PILOT, and how BPU rates could be impacted.

Ms. CeCe Harlin, Wyandotte County, spoke about legal counsel, expressed her views
on the PILOT, and spoke about the equal payment plan.

Ms. Treena Crawford, Verde Drive, asked about employee relations, and expressed her
thoughts on communications between the UG Commissioners and the BPU Board.

Ms. Pamela Penn Hicks, Wyandotte County, spoke about the PILOT fee and how rates
impact the community.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed appreciation about the Integrated

Resource Plan (IRP) discussion from the Work Session and spoke about community
collaboration.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

ii.

iii.

1v.

Communications Quarterly Update: Nick Moreno, Communications Coordinator, gave
an update to the Board on the Communications Department. Topics included; website
accessibility to include additional language options, outage communications with the
use of social media platforms, community outreach programs, and youth sponsorships.
(see attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Moreno responded to comments from the Board.

Intern Program Presentation/Scholarship Update: Mr. Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating
Officer, presented information regarding the BPU Summer Internship Program, their
objectives, and recruitment goals. Via a prerecorded video, the four interns gave an
update on the knowledge they gained from their time at BPU and how they looked
forward to working with BPU in the future. Mr. Ash also provided an update on the
Scholarship Program and said that five applicants would receive their award in the
coming weeks. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Ash responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Safe Water Partmership: Mr. Steve Nirschl, presented the Partnership for Safe Water to
the Board. He explained that the partnership was a program with a goal to optimize
treatment processes to provide safer water. BPU was a recipient of the 15-year
Directors Award, one of only four utilities to receive this award status in 2024. (See
attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Nirschl responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson wished Ms. Gonzales a Happy Birthday on
September 3",

JItem #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., made comments regarding marketing and

community outreach.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Fannie Hill, commented on various billing issues.

Item #9— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked community members for their engagement and had
offered her remarks of appreciation during the presentations.

Ms. Gonzales thanked staff for their presentations and spoke about the gratification of
watching the progression from intern to employee come full circle.

Mr. Parker echoed previous comments, thanking staff for their presentations and the
public for their engagement.

Mr. Wakes thanked staff for their presentations, highlighted the utility as a great thing,
and expressed his views on Customer Service.

Mr. Haley echoed thanks to community participants and staff for their presentations.
He spoke about the lobby, customer service, and asked for budget information relating to the
UG. He wished Ms. Gonzales a Happy Birthday and Mr. Groneman best wishes on his
upcoming anniversary.

Mr. Groneman thanked staff for their presentations and community members for their
comments.

Item 10 — Adjourn

At 7:57 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4















































































































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VIII












































































































143

0dD
unsny "D Lo

, «\\&va\ M \ \u G@fﬁ\\s
. e P

L1E €rs 9L'C $TOT/PRUIQUIOD GTOTZ/I0IBA (E0T/OMI09] - 938I9A0D
9TV 886°LY LOT°065°S 8LE°899 $ A1 - 9014195 1] [BNUUY WNWIXEIA]
06'C 96'C SLT PT0T/PAUIQUIOD  $TOT/IIBM 6T0T/FMHI09]F - 98BI9A0D
$8TYTH TS 6029696 9€0°088 ¥ $ 199 [BI0], - 991A19S 1Go(] [BNUUY WNWIXEIA]
875°810°CS1 606°8.9°8C 610°0¥E°€T] $ SANUIAIY PN
(598°898°€T7) (€167 1€1°62) (TseLeL vo1) sesuedxzy soueusuIElA pue Funerado
€6£°L88°GLE TTO018LS 1LE°LLO8TE $ SONUIADY
vZ0C "T¢ AIf vZ0C 1€ AT ¥C0C ‘1€ ATf
Surpuy SYIUOWN 71 3uipuyg sYIUoN 71 Burpuy sypuo 1
pauIquio)) Iore py 2111091

‘sasuadxyg eouruauie)y pue uonerad() sse| ‘wvISAS AN|II() OY) JO SONUADY Sl SULSUW! _ SONUIADY 19N,

“1931enb
Tepuajed yons ypim Juipus poriad yruouwr aAjom) oy 0J wiesAS A1) oY) JO SONUIAY 9N Y1 21e[nojed o3 pannbai st seninn o11qn JO pieog
S “2ImuopU] JSNL], PAJe)SY pUE papusly puodsas Y1 Ul paulyep se saimuopu] [ejuswiajddng Aue pue 9107 ‘g 19qUIeda(] JO Se 9ANRJID ‘b 10TZ ‘1
aunf Jo se pajep ‘@Injuapu] ISNL], pejejsay] pue papuauly puodag Sy} Ul pauljep se ‘saimuapul [eyusws|ddng sy jo spuswannbai ayy 01 Suipioooy

v20T AIng
PopuH [IUOIA Y], 10
sonIn() d1qnd jo preog
9]} 10J SaNUSAIY 19N JO
uone[noTe)) Jo 91edIJIlIa))



193

‘SANUIAJLL mEENQQQOn:OE SNoaUR[3ISIU I31{JO pur SHUILUISIAUL

uo jsarojuy ‘resodsip yse ‘feiual jusuiyoene ojod/19mo) ‘s99) J00UUOISIP/AILUUOD ‘SIUNOISIP Polielo] :Ssepnjoul Ieyjo pue swooul jseio]  (7)

swoout 3unelsdo-uou Jarpo pue uorpstold axyy ‘senioyine orgqnd ‘Junydy Aemy3ry :sopnjoul sofes O (1)

:S810N

"SONUDASI ATRUIPIOBLXS apnjoul Jou Jjeys pue Aorjod soueinsul gjeridoidde ue Aq pa1eAaod wWL)SAS ANII(] O} AQ P2.LINDUL SSO]

Kue 0y adsar ym pred spassoad opnjour jou [[eYs wLs) yons nq ‘spasdold puog Woy PaALIop pun, UOHONNSUOY 9y Ul setuow asoy) 1deoxa (y[ 0z ‘euny pajep

ISOUY, JO 2INJUAPU] 9U}) UIIoY PAYSI[EISS SpUn,] 9Y) Jo AUEB Ul SOIUOW JO JUIWIISOAUL O} WIOL PIALIID QWODUI [[B SIPN[IUI pue ‘WRIsAS ANl yons Jo syonpoud

puUE S93IAI9S JO 9Sn pue 9[es 9} Woy pue WwelsAg Aj1In) 9yl 03 10adsal yiim NJg oy Aq pasoduln seSieyd pue sejel Jupnjoul ‘walsAs AN oy woy Ndg

o) AQ POATOOAI SONUSASI [[B SIPN[OUI PUB ‘DSIMIBYI0 JO WaISAS AN 2} 0} Sjusuiepaq Jo siiedar ‘sjustuadie[us ‘SuoIsuUaIxe woy Sunnsal asylaym Joauay)

ped 1a1p30 10 199[01d Aue 1o waIsAS ANyl oyl jo jonuod pue uonelado quoweSeusuwr o) wWoy (14g 9Y) Aq PIALISP SNUOASI PUEB SWIOOUI [|B UBSU! ,SONUSAY,,

(14 SV.1) jusunsnfpe uoner[ouosal () Jusuodwo)) ajeyf ASI10UZ 10] PaIIgJap SNUSAIY

£6£°L88°CLE TT0°018°LS 1L€°LL0°81€ $ SINUIAIY [BI0],
(881°97) - (881°97) suiurey pun,] UOONIISUO)) :SSOT
- - - +dd/[PN] - ONUSAY paLdja(J

- - - 9oUeNss] Jo 1s0)) puog
€00°TTY T LLS'S9L'T 9T¥°959°6 (7) 19y3Q pue awodU] IS3I9IU]
SI16°€E8°LE 895°506°S LYE8T6 1€ soxe], JO hal] uf Juswihe ]
LEL'LISTT TSL8SE T $86°805°01 S9eS d[es9oym
985°¢86 LYY TT9 6€1°19¢ (1) sofes 1oy10
8SL0V6 11 08€°0TL 8LE0TT 11 S[OOYDS
916T91°SS SEE°STS 9 185°LE9°8Y $9[eS [eHIsSNpU]
TS1°0€6°0¢€1 165°Tev el 109°L6VLIT $9[eg [BIOIWIWO))
VISTLLYIT TIY 6LV 9T T01°€67°88 $ $9[BS [elIUaPISaY

vZ0C "T€ AT

uipuy SYUoN 71
pauiquio))

¥20C 1€ AT

Surpuy Yo 71
BESLTY

SanuULAY AN [BI0],
YZ0C "T¢ ATnf
3ulpug syIuoN 71
OL1309[Y

SHOANHAHY

[ HQIYXH



‘Nd € 2yt A9 pazijeydes ate yorya ‘jony pue soxe Juipnjour ‘sway Apadoad yons pue ‘weiskg Ann 2y jo seraadord Aue jo uyonisodsip

JOUJO 10 UOIEN{BADI ‘UOHEIIJISSE[0a] “JUSWUOPURGE DjeS 9} ‘WOJJ SIUSWAINAI 10 ‘0 SjuowaAosdil 10 SUOISUMXD ‘SluduLId)aq ‘Ssjudtuace(dar ‘suonippe [eydes 10j 10JoIay) apew sa3Ieyd 10 51509

‘Nded 243 10 K310 913 JO SSaUPa)qIpul 20 Jo papuoq Jo uonezirowr o jedounld jo juswAed ay) 10y saSieyd pur safreys jsasajul ‘so[qiSueur Jo uoneznowe ‘Swall asuadxo Bumoaso Apusnbaygu

Jo Jensnun jjerejew 10 AIRUIPIOLIIXS 10JaIal]) S9A1951 10 $9BIBYD 95U9952]0sq0 10 uonerardap ‘soxe) Jo natj ut sjustuked spnjour Jou op sasuadxgy asueuduiely pue uoneladp sajdiound Sununoooe

paidoooe Kjjesouad ynm ooueprodse uj sasuadxy soueuduiejy pue Junerad() oq 0} paIopISU0d Al YdIym $IS00 JaI0 AUue pue ‘Iopunaioy asisni] oy Jo asoy) Suipnjour ‘Aetonpyy Aue jo sasuadxa

pue s99y 9y ‘sojdiounid Supunodsoe pajdosoe Kjjerousd sopun wgsAg AN syl 01 ajqeoofje Aprodold Jusxe oyl 03 ‘me Aq 10 1D oy Jo soueuIpio Aq Ndd 9y Aq pred oq o) pasinbal suonedijqo

10 sasuadxo juormo Aue ‘9d1Alas uolssiwsuer] pue toamod paseyaind Jo 1509 2y} ‘51509 jery ‘sa3Ieyd jejudswtIoA0d Ioyjo ‘(Joaroy) napj ul syuowiAed Suipniour 10U JNQ) SIXE) ‘SIVIAINS (ROIUYII) pue

Funnsuoo [BUONIPPE JO 1509 ) pue sasuadxe pue s99] A10s1Ape [eroueulj pue Jununodoe ‘Juussuidus feds ‘swniwald aoueinsur ‘sasusdxs juswainar pue uoisuad ‘uonuvzijendsoy “yeay saakodwd
1 1t ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ot I nezijell | ¢

‘sodem pue sauejes ‘sjuswsoejdar pue sfemoual ‘suedal Aipuipio Jo 51509 9y) jo juswAed oy 10y Aressaosu Ksuow [ Suipnjou ‘pannbai Aj21eIpatuil USY) jouU SI YoM Jo Juswked oY) ‘Swoyl yons

10J apise 198 9q 0] paiinbol AjqeuUoseal A3UOW JO SjUnOWe ‘0] Pajilu jou Ing ‘Fuipnpour ‘walsAg A1 2y 2esado pue ureluIeWl 0] AIBSSII9U SPUNY oY) suesw sasuadxy] soueuajuIiy pue uonendQ,,

$98°898°€7T CISTIE16T TSELELYOL
(ST6°€£8°L€) (895°506°S) (LYE'8T6°1¢E)
(POP'5S9°tY) (1s+'6¥1°8) (£56°50T°9¢)
p81°85£°90¢ 7E5°98Y ch T7S9°148°T9T
¥20C 1€ AT $20C 1€ A[ 207 1€ Anf
uipug SYuoW 7| Suipug SYIuo 71 uipuy syuow 7|
UOEDEOU ._UEB om.:oo_m

"Spuog 9NUSAYY FuIpueISINO O 25UddXD 1SAIDIUT SOPN[IX Ty

g sasuadxy asueudjurely 79 FuneradQ
SOXE] JO Nay uj Juatuke SS9

uopeznIowy puy uonealdo :$sa

$ sSasuadxq unerodp

¢ yqiyxy

SHSNAIXH ADNVNALNIVIN ANV SNOILVIAdO



£00-00T-20 A21j0d 2UlapING [eI2UBUIY NdG AYI Ul PAYSHGeISd Se SpUny 3AIasal ay) puny Ajjnj 0) papaau Junowe ay) sjuasaldal aouejeq ysed pajoLiisalun ayy

(0€9'84L°22) S (28£'595°T) S (8¥8212'17) S SJUBWIISIAU] pUB YsSe) paldlIsalun
s/8'ote’ser S £16'758'8¢ S 868'LSEV6 S SUOIDLIIS3Y 2101
000'00s 000°0ST 000°0S€ pung juawdo}aAaq 2iwouod]
ELEVBLIEE 852 TI6T STT'€L8TE Juawalinbay aalasay JunesadQ Jujuteway
808°6v9'CT 808°6v9'CT - juawdo(aaaq waisAs
005'6€Y'S 000°LL9 005294y $20¢ 10§ 3AI353Y UOINIISUO) BuioduQ
000°005'1T 000°0ST 0000SE‘T pung Aduadsaw3 pue yuawanrosduwy
€42'951°6 - €LT9ST'6 punj uonezijiqels ajey
0000629 000°062°9 - pung uopanpay 1934
692'vST 6¢E EVSYIT'S $ 97.'686'€E pung 331A135 1920
000'000°S 000°000°S BA135Y DY3
000°00T’T 000022 000088 dwo) SI9NI0M- BAIISDY AdURINSUY J|3S
000°000°T 000007 000°008 Aij1Iqer] o1qnd - 9AI2S3Y DURINSUY J13S
759°9€5'L $ 89€°0VE"T S ¥82'961°9 $ Wsodaq 1awoisn)

SIUBWISIAU| PUE YSBD JO SUOIILIISAY

SYZ'ZEY001 S S61°/8C'LT S 0S0'SYT €L $ ¥Z/TE/L JO se sjualIsaAu] pue yse)
{e10'v16'88¢) (oze'ozy'se) {z69'¢6v'09¢) e 01 1eIA SudlAR] Yse)
792°06L'20€ v06'£0L1E 8SE780'1LC 9leQ 01 4BIA $1d1303Y ysed
S66'55598 S T19°666'€C S ¥8€'955'79 $ ¥Z/10/T0J0 Sy SjUaWIsaAu| pue yse) Fuiuuisag
(UG TEM RIREDIE]
vZ0¢ 1€ ANt Z0¢ 1€ AT vZ0Z ‘1€ ANt

SINIALSIANI ANV HSVD
SAILITLN 31T9Nd 40 @4v04 ALID SYSNVY






